

Howick Local Board Workshop Record

Workshop record of the Howick Local Board held at the Howick Local Board meeting room, Pakuranga Library Complex on Wednesday 06 June 2018, commencing at 4pm.

PRESENT

Members: David Collings, Garry Boles, Mike Turinsky, Katrina Bungard, Jim Donald

Apologies: John Spiller, Adele White, Bob Wichman, Peter Young

Also present: Ian Milnes (Senior Advisor), Phoebe Peguero (Advisor) Vilecea Naidoo (DA), Kaiya Irvine

Workshop Item/ Presenters	Governance role	Summary of Discussions
Sam Isaia, Victoria Brooke, James Burgess	Local Initiatives and specific directions	<p>Discussed use of the Athletics track and surrounding areas of Lloyd Elsmore Park for events such as Music in the Park. (scheduled after the Music in Parks debrief in 30 May).</p> <p>Board is against using the athletic park for music events- due to the damage it causes to the asset.</p> <p>Action:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • To discuss with engagement advisor regarding engagement with public regarding feedback on events like this. • To explore area to East. To explore other options for locations for the events- Barry Curtis as a potential alternative. And alternating locations each year • Officer would like to workshop music event with board- In July

The workshop concluded at 4:50 pm